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CHILDHOOD HOME

Ferryland is the setting for this quaint outport dwelling

By JEAN EDWARDS STACEY

The Evening Telegram 

The Morry house in Ferryland sits next to a finger of land that juts out into the Atlantic Ocean. The house itself is an ordinary looking two-storey structure that has been in the Morry family ever since it was built in 1870
.

Tom Morry and his wife Catherine (White) of Ferryland were the ones who commissioned a man named Swain from Calvert to build the house. Years later, Catherine died and Tom married his childhood sweetheart and moved to British Columbia. But before moving he passed the house on to his son John, and John's wife Elizabeth (Siske)
.

John and Elizabeth moved into the house in 1934 and it was there they raised a family of 14 children. Today, their daughter-in-law Jeanie lives in the house. (Regrettably, her husband Robert has died since our visit to Ferryland). Robert's sister, Laura Williams, lives close by. Another sister, Mary Barron, lives in St. John's. Ferryland is part of Newfoundland's historic and beautiful Southern Shore – a stretch of land that ranges from bay Bulls in the North to Cape Race in the south. Included among the communities that make up the shore are Witless Bay, Mobile, Tors Cove, Cape Broyle, Calvert, Aquaforte, Fermeuse, Renews, Cappahayden and Trepassey.

Ferryland is actually Newfoundland’s second oldest community, the oldest settlement being Cupids, in Conception Bay, which was founded by John Guy in 1612. Ferryland’s beginnings can be traced to 1621 when colonists from England arrived to settle on land that had been given to George Calvert, later Lord Baltimore.

Permanent settlement of the Southern Shore began with the West Country English, but by the early 1760s Irish settlers were the dominant force.

The Morrys of Ferryland number among their ancestors people from County Cork, Ireland, and Devonshire, England, but, as is the case with many people along the Southern Shore, their Irish background is predominant. Irish ancestry is evident the moment they speak
.

"Let me show you the dark hall where we used to play as children," says Laura in a lilting voice that could pass without notice on any street in Dublin.

The so-called dark hall is a small area at the end of the front hall that is surrounded by doors. There's a door to the hall, one to the kitchen, one to the back porch and one to the breakfast room. When all the doors are closed this area is dark and scary. The Morry children spent hours playing in the dark hall. It was a perfect spot to play a game they called Ghosts.

"We had so much fun growing up here," says Laura as she leads you back toward the front door and into a room known as the front room or the piano room. In this room where the family gathered on winter evenings, there’s a piano as well as a fireplace and a built in cupboard where Laura remembers her mother used to keep the "good" china.

In Robert and Laura’s grandfather’s time, the room was also known as "the surgery." When required, the entrepreneurial Tom Morry would rent the room to visiting doctors for use as a temporary surgery/office.

Across from the front room is what was always known as the front parlour. This room with its decorative fireplace was reserved for company and was strictly off limits to the Morry children.

Behind the piano room is what was always known as the breakfast room. Laura says this room with its huge gate leg table was used as a company dining room.

In earlier times there was a built-on addition off the breakfast room. This addition, which has since been torn down, is where grandfather Tom had a shop which also housed the community post office.

Across from the breakfast room is the kitchen. For the Morrys, this room with its wood and coal stove and big wooden table was truly the heart of the house. Family meals were eaten in the kitchen. After supper when the dishes had been cleared away, schoolbooks were taken out and homework was done on the kitchen table. The wooden table was also the site of raucous games of cards and board games like snakes and ladders and checkers.

In one corner of the kitchen there's a couch — more commonly referred to as a daybed — a piece of furniture once found m most out-port kitchens. Robert used to enjoy an after dinner snooze on the daybed. And Laura remembers her fisherman father napping there after returning from a morning on the water.

With a grin, Laura walks to the daybed.

"When 1 was a child," she says as she kneels on the daybed facing the wall, "this is where my mother used to kneel to say the rosary. She said the rosary every night after supper."

The Morry children knelt on the kitchen floor and accompanied their mother in the saying of the rosary. If friends dropped by, they too were included.

Off the kitchen is what’s known as the "well house." With walls of rough wide lumber and an open beamed ceiling, this is the room which housed an indoor well. It’s also where milk from the family's six head of cattle was separated.

The Morrys, like many people in the outports, used to be quite self sufficient. In addition to their cows, they had eight to 10 sheep, some pigs, some goats, chickens and a horse.

On their 20 acres of land they grew vegetables such as potatoes, carrots and cabbages for their own use as well as to sell. Close by the house was the kitchen garden where their mother grew lettuce, peas, onions, cucumbers, parsnips and Swiss chard. During the summer the children would be sent to the kitchen garden to gather vegetables for dinner.

To the rear of the kitchen is the back porch and the pantry.

In the upstairs of the Morry house, there's a back bedroom known as the boys' room for obvious reasons. Seven Morry sons slept here at one time or another. The door leading into the boys' room has stained glass panes and to enter the room you must go down one step.

Next is a large bedroom called the children's bedroom. This is where Laura and her sisters slept. Off this room there used to be two rooms, accessible either from here or by way of outside stairs. One room was for storage. The other was a room where the Morry children sometimes slept in summer. In Tom Morry's time, the room was likely used as maid's room.

"We were grand in grandfather's time," laughs Laura.

The master bedroom is at the front of the house and in this room there are a number of pieces of furniture which have been passed down through the Morry family.

The items include a washstand, an elaborate dresser with a mirror, and an armless rocking chair.

Across from the master bedroom is what’s known as "Lillian's room." In a house where there were 14 children, this bedroom was set aside for Lillian, the eldest child.

Even though Lillian died in 1987 at age 67, her siblings found it difficult to call the room anything other than Lillian's.
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Leaving the Morry house by way of the back door, you hold the door as the wind whips up from the ocean, then step down into a flat field which stretches out to the sea. You can see white capped waves dash against the rocky shore and picture generations of fishermen heading home, knowing they're safe now that they've glimpsed the lights of home in Ferryland.
�








� The house wasn't built in 1870 because Thomas Morry was in Canada at that time as part of the Provisional Battalion of Infantry sent to Winnipeg to quell the unrest as a result of the Riel Rebellion. He was not discharged until November 17, 1874. Since he married on June 1, 1880, it is highly likely the house was built about that time or later.


� The history of the passing of the house to John Morry is more complex than described here. Originally the house was willed to Thomas Morry's namesake, his grandson, Thomas Graham Morry, on condition that his son, also named Thomas Graham Morry, did not return from the US to claim it first. After moving to BC and before his death, the eldest Thomas Graham Morry revised his will in favour of his younger son John. He did this after he learned that his elder son, Thomas, would not return to Ferryland. Therefore, after consultation with his grandson Thomas's father, Howard Leopold Morry, the will was revised to leave the house to John as he had already a large family (9 children at the time) and was in need of a larger house. This took place in 1935.


� Actually the Irish lilt is more a result of growing up on the Southern Shore among people of Irish descent. The Morrys themselves had virtually no Irish blood but were almost purely English in their heritage (from Devon). The Siskes (also spelt Sisk or Sesk) may have been of Irish descent but this isn't certain.





